
 

 
 

 

 
To: Councillor Forsyth; and Councillors Boulton, Corall, Grant, Len Ironside CBE, 

Kiddie and Malone 

 

 
Town House, 

ABERDEEN 15 July 2014 
 
 

LICENSING URGENT BUSINESS SUB COMMITTEE 

 

 The Members of the LICENSING URGENT BUSINESS SUB COMMITTEE are 
requested to meet in Committee Room 4 - Town House on WEDNESDAY, 23 JULY 2014 

at 10.00 am. 
 
 

 
 
 

 
JANE G. MACEACHRAN 

HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

 

 

B U S I N E S S 

 

1 Determination of Urgent Business   

 

2 Notification of Proposed Public Procession - Aberdeen International Youth Festival  
(Pages 1 - 18) 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk 
 
 

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Mark 
Masson on 01224 522989 or email mmasson@aberdeencity.gov.uk    
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Janey McFarlane

From: Aberdeen City Ops Planning <AberdeenCityOpsPlanning@Scotland.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 15 July 2014 07:34

To: Arlene Dunbar

Cc: Irvine, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Notice of Public Procession - Aberdeen International Youth Festival

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Good morning Arlene,

Yes, I can confirm the Chief Constable is happy to waive the 28 day period. This application has
had the route amended at the request of Aberdeen City Council, in agreement with Police
Scotland.

We will get the licensing response to you in due course.

Regards
Natalie

Natalie Grimmer
Constable 0781
Operational Planning/Football Intelligence
Divisional Co-ordination Unit
Police Scotland

Aberdeen City Division
Queen Street, Aberdeen AB10 1ZA

Internal 66493 | Telephone 01224 306493
Email natalie.grimmer@scotland.pnn.police.uk
Website www.scotland.police.uk
Twitter @AberdeenPolice | Facebook www.facebook.com/policescotland

From: Arlene Dunbar [mailto:ArDunbar@aberdeencity.gov.uk]

Sent: 11 July 2014 12:31

To: Aberdeen City Ops Planning
Cc: Grimmer, Natalie

Subject: Notice of Public Procession - Aberdeen International Youth Festival
Importance: High

We have received today a notice under Section 62 of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 of a Proposed

Procession out with the required 28 day period. This notification was previously made but the route has had to be

amended due to road works taking place.

Can you please confirm that the Chief Constable is willing to accept the notification out with the statutory

timescales.?

Thereafter it will be necessary to convene a meeting of the Licensing Committee�s urgent business committee to

determine if the Members wish to accept the notification. If they agree to do so, I will circulate the notification in

the usual manner. The date of the procession is Saturday 26 July.

Regards
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Arlene Dunbar

Registered Paralegal | Team 3 | Litigation and Licensing | Legal and Democratic Services | Corporate Governance |

Aberdeen City Council | Business Hub 6 | Level 1 South | Marischal College | Broad Street | Aberdeen | AB10 1AB |

Tel 01224 523411 | Fax 01224 522937 |ardunbar@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Any internal legal advice provided herein is for the Client Service only. Written permission must be sought from the

author prior to any disclosure to an external organisation or third party

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected by copyright

and may be privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you

receive this email in error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use

of, disclose or copy it. Whilst we take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses,

we cannot be responsible for any viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any

incoming email to your own virus checking procedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions

expressed in this email are those of the sender and they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City

Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or its attachments, neither this email nor its

attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral obligation. Aberdeen City Council's

incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring.

The information in this e-mail and any attachment(s) is private and may also be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. It is intended

only for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient or responsible for delivering it to the intended

recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, review, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this

e-mail is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by using the reply
facility in your e-mail software or contact POLICE SCOTLAND on (+44) 1786 289070 and delete the
e-mail.
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